WACCAMAW

REGIONAL

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

November 21, 2017



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

Waorkforce Development Board

Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
1230 Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

Tuesday, November 21, 2017
9:30 a.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order Verlon Wulf

e\Welcome and Introduction of Guests
eDetermination of Quorum
o**Approval of September 19th, 2017 Minutes

**Approval of 2017 WDB Meeting Dates Verlon Wulf
Finance Report Cathy Archer
Performance Report Amy Ross
WIOA Update Ayla Hemeon
Other Business Verlon Wulf
Adjournment

**Denotes Action ltems



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Draft Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments

September 19, 2017

9:30 AM

Members Present Members Absent
Burke Kim Battle Christopher
Edwards David
Evans Wallace Fiorini Josh
Greene Carter Etta Geathers Rochelle
Mitchell Greg Harper Jan
Poston Henry Pressley Wilhemina
Roberts Andy
Skalican Peg Thompson Lance
Smith Walker Sherrell Tucker Brian
Waulf, Chairman Verlon

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Rusty Gaskins, Ayla Hemeon, Tomas Langley, Marsha Platt, Eva Porchea, Sherell Robinson,

Amy Ross, Sarah Smith

SC DEW Staff Present:
Brian Austin, SC DEW
Zach Nickerson, SC DEW

Todd Gurley, One Stop Operator

e Call To Order:

Mr. Verlon Wulf, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Mr. Wulf welcomed members, staff and guests.

introduce themselves.

Determination of Quorum:

Mr. Wulf confirmed that there was a quorum.

He had board members, staff and guests

Approval of May 16, 2017 and July 18, 2017 Minutes:



Mr. Mitchell motioned to approve the minutes from May 16, 2017 and July 18, 2017 meeting.
Ms. Skalican seconded the motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

Finance Report

Ms. Cathy Archer, WIOA Fiscal Coordinator presented financial reports, first on the funding status as
of July 31, 2017. Carryover from PY 2016: Adult Program Carryover $433,536; Dislocated Worker
Carryover $425,058; Youth Carryover $206,852.

Ms. Archer presented the Funding status for the last 2 years and will be expended first and that those
formula funds ends June 30, 2018. New Funding for PY17, Adult $146,963; DW $167,443 (which are
a portion of the funds received); Youth $1,150,524 (has been authorized). The state authorizes a
portion of Adult & DW funds for the first quarter of the fiscal year. The remaining Adult and DW
funds should be received in October 2017.

Ms. Archer also presented the total % of funds expended by program are as follows: Adult Program
expended 74.9%; DW expended 73.1%; Youth expended 84.9%.

Preliminary Budgets/SC Works Centers — which includes all three centers together including includes
Ross, our SC Works Operator Sub Contractor. Ms. Archer explained that she has been currently
working on the IFA, which is the Infrastructure Funding Agreement with SCDEW. According to WIOA
law, we must have an IFA in place for the year with core partners. The good news is that SCDEW will
be cost sharing in all three centers this year. The budget is based on FTE’s (full-time employees) for
each partner staffed in the centers. The calculation is based on the number of staff and the number
of days in the center based on the percentage of the cost share they would pay. The Conway and
Kingstree Centers are owned by the DEW. The Georgetown Center is leased.

Mr. Wulf asked if this would be a positive impact for our budget.

Ms. Archer replied yes. She said we can thank WIOA for this. At this point, the IFA’s are still in draft
mode but are being reviewed.

Mr. Evans asked about the security cost?
Ms. Burke replied there is security in the Conway Center.

Mr. Wulf thanked Ms. Archer for the report.



Performance Report

Amy Ross, Performance and Compliance Manager, provided the Performance for July 1, 2017
— August 31, 2017 - Mr. Zach Nickerson said there has been a lot of questions regarding
performance coming out from the state. Right now we are under new federal reporting
requirement and are awaiting further guidance from DOL before we can provide that
information to the local area. Ms. Ross said we are all in the same boat now, and that is why
she has not had a lot to report. Enrolled 45 new adults; enrolled 2 new dislocated workers;
enrolled 45 new youth.

Adult Priority of Service- enrollment % for the adult population: 81.5% of newly enrolled were
low income; 21.6% were basic skills deficient (BSD); and 40.5% were receiving public
assistance.

Employment and Training Report for Program Year 2018 (July 1, 2017 — August 31, 2017)
Entered Training: Adults 47; 3 DW, 37; Employment - 6 entered OJT.

SCDEW Traffic Report for Program Year 2018 (July 1-June 30, 2017) - Conway 2,722;
Georgetown 1,191; Kingstree 1,612 Kingstree Center.

Mr. Wulf asked is there an increase in traffic?

Ms. Burke, replied yes, it is because of the season, and we just switched over the Ul system, and
it is causing people to come into the office to ask questions.

One Stop Center/Todd Gurley — He explained that for the past couple of months, he has been

working on the One Stop Certification. He said the State issued Instructions Letter 16-09, which
is essentially a check list of things we need to meet this criteria. The first rough draft is due
September 30, 2017, and in the future we need to update every two years. He said he and Ms.
Ross are having to find and create documents to meet the criteria. He said there are three
standards: 1. Management; 2. Job Seeker and 3. Business Service. They are making very good
progress, and have completed the following: Center and Employer Surveys, ADA Checklist,
Emergency Action Plans, Active Shooter Plans, Staff Interviews and Secret Shopper observations.
According to the checklist, we have completed about 75% completed, and should not have a
problem meeting the September 30, 2017 deadline.

Partners Business Service Team Lead — Mr. Gurley said a Partners Business Service Team Lead is

required for the certification. He said he met with the Partners Business Service Team Lead this
past Friday, and they selected Mr. Rusty Gaskins as the Partners Business Service Team Lead.



Ms. Burke made a motion to accept Rusty Gaskins as the Partners Business Service Team Lead.
The motion was seconded by Peg Skalican. The motion was unanimously carried and passed.

Mr. Wulf welcomed Mr. Gurley to the team.

Local IWT Funding Request — Mr. Gaskins said we just received an IWT application request in the
amount of $12,650 from MclLeod in the Little River area. They are in desperate need of
approximately 33 Medical Surgical Technician, would like to train their nursing assistants in-house
for this position. Once they complete the training, and they will receive a .50 cent pay increase.
Mr. Gaskin said he is looking for approval from the Board.

Mr. Poston made a motion to approve IWT application for McLeod Health in the amount of
$12,650 to train 33 in-house nursing assistant to the position of Medical Surgical Technician. Mr.
Evans seconded the motion. Mr. Wulf asked they there are any questions?

Ms. Burke asked if they will receive a transferrable credential.

Mr. Gaskins replied they will receive a certificate.

Ms. Green asked are they providing their own training.

Mr. Gaskins replied yes.

Mr. Mitchell said the only challenge they have is if the employee wants to move to another job in

the future. He said we will reach out to MclLeod so that the participants can obtain a portable

credential.

The motion was carried unanimously by the Board.
WIOA Update/Ayla Hemeon — The Workforce Development Board received two awards at the
NADO. The first award was for the CATE Employability Initiative for all high school CATE
participants. The second award was for our monthly career readiness boot camps for newly
enrolled young adult participants. This program was developed by our WIOA program youth
department, Marsha Platt and Temecca Belcher. The focus of the camp to give them soft skills

for employment and life skills. We are proud of our staff for this accomplishment.

A. Conflict of Interest Form — Ms. Hemeon asked Board Members who did not sign at the last
meeting, to please sign and return to her.



B. Draft CEDS Report — Ms. Hemeon asked the Board to take a moment and review the report,
and if they have any questions or concerns to please let Mr. Tomas Langley know. This report
will be put before the COG Board on October 8, 2017.

C. Success Story/Ms. Sherell Robinson — Ms. Robinson read a success story from the Adult
Program on Mr. Jefferson Deas, and from the Youth Program on Ms. Kenosha Bradley.

Comments

Mr. Wulf said Rusty has helped him with two apprentices with his company. He asked Board
members/employers how things were going. Mr. Wulf said has several employees he has had
through OJTs or Wes are still employed with him today.

Mr. Poston said they have had good success with the apprenticeship, and that he is still looking
for more employees.

Mr. Wulf asked Ms. Skalican about enrollment. She replied enrollment has doubled as of
yesterday. They signed legal documents with Delta.

Mr. Mitchell said they are excited about the advanced manufacturing facilities through HGTC.

Ms. Green said if you need someone to work, to let her know. They may not have a high school
diploma, but she will give her best.

Mr. Wallace said A Father’s Place is doing well.

Other Business

COAST RTA —Ms. Burke explained the Transportation Demo Grant which is where Coast RTA
has expanded their line to easier service the Bucksport and Loris communities. WRCOG and the
WDB was instrumental in securing that grant. Today at 1:00 p.m. is a PR meet and greet.
Everyone is invited.

Adjourn
Mr. Mitchell made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:05 a.m. The motion was seconded by
Mr. Poston. The motion was unanimously carried by the Board.



“Po1J130U 9SIMI3YI0 SSa|un W00y 99UaJ3ju0) HOIYM 94t Ul We 0E:6 1€ play 2 [[IM SSuneau ||V

T ﬁou JaquianoN

f@N Yyase
w91 Aenuer

pieog JuawidojaAaq 321040

8T10¢ 41°eqWada( — Adenuer

4
8T0C 1EDA JEpUI|E) 40} 3|NP3YIS Mc_u.mms_ W&- -UM

a4y 1UaWdo[aAS(Q 9240 J0A MELIBIIBAA
YUy o2,




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




Bio-Booaimpiayoaied
_____________________
18yoay Ayjen Aq pasedaid TV NOI93Y

L10Z ‘12 19quianoN - Buijesiy gam >><§Su<>>

buijioday jeroueuly - 2102 Ad

Juswido|oAa( 9341010
SIUBWIUIDAOL) JO [I2UNO0Y) [euoibay meweddep



6102/0€/6 — L1L0Z/L/L SI SpPun} MQA/V LLAd 10} 1eak weiboird -

| obed

61L0Z/0€/9 — L10Z/L/¥ S! Spunj YInoA LLAd 10} Jeahk weiboid -

265'650°L$ = M

PSLLS

=[ejo} NPV LL Ad -

pazuioyne 3aA Jou Buipuny M 8 HNPY LL Ad -
pazioyine usaq sey Buipuny YINoA LLAd [eloL -

%0°'0Z |%0°08 %0°6 ajey jabue |
%LZZ %L°9L YInoA
%9 L1 %L 8E 18I0\ pajeD0|SIa
%S 0€ %90 HNpy
(ZLAD) [(2L/91 Ad)
pajeblqo |papuadx3| spung |ejol
% %%

[052°S11° LS

690

SL°L

|2 R R T Aol TR SR

7018519 1 S| ej0

0 00000k |0 00000, |0 0 000°001 suei]) JueiD 1LOaLIL
0 60v°L 1658 0oo‘olL 0 0 000°0L 91 Ad - 9AULdU| Sg
0 0zZ.l'6¥ 0 ogL'ey 0 0 0zl'6Y el gL LMINY9L
69.°Cl 06t°SlL 0 652'62 0 0 652'6Z el Z0-LLLMI9L
Ge8'l9 0 0¥zZ'9Z G.0°88 0 0 5/0°88 el LLIMI9L
00528 00528 0 b LLLMIZL

0SL'L |0

T

Ak oL

UNoA

£10Z ‘0¢ Joquisjdag jo se smess mc_uczn_

1102 1ea weiboid YOIM

619'C/8 | vzs'o 0 s’

0 Zvi'eze 0 4 JN A4 (s29'vPL) | sv¥'29L ¥#.6'902 I)IOM\ pajedo)sig

LeL‘zves £09'862$ 0% ¥£.'005$ S.9°%rL$ | €96°'97LS | 9606029 Jnpy
asuejeg

pajebiqoun &

pieog juswidojonaq 9240IOA\ MELUBDIDIBA




Z abed

%01 | 99'7S9°G00°L $ | 85°GL0°80L $ | ¥C'OEL'CLL'LS || %) | €8°€GL°029°L $ | €6°L9L°LZT $ | 9L'GLE'IVB'L $ s[ejol

- . - - - - s)509) juedioiued 1aylo
%Yy | SS°LEV'ES 90°L50°Z 19°v61'GS %L | §1°206°G6E LeLeL'ee 76'€29'8LE S80IAIag aAIoddng juedionled
% | Lr'20L9c9 zLeseyl €1°657'059 %0} | £€9'69.626 LL'PP9'v0lL v.L'607'7E0'L siso0) Buiurel ] juedidpied

= . = = - - $)509 weiboid 1BY0
%6} | LGvee'8l 20'Z62'y 65°919°2C %S} | €€'8¢€L'SC 9.9y 60°587'62 sasuadx3 bunjesadp

: - - - - - }so) sai|ioe4
%ET | €1°06L°262 $ | 8L€Le'8 $|16°€9L'G8E $ || %6l | TLIP6'6OE $ | 69'6PP'68 ¢ | Lil6e'eSy $ | sesuadx3] yeis Alealeqg weiboud
alA | 4epun / (42A0) ata 196png [ejoL || ALlA | J8pun / (12AQ) alaA j2bpng |ejo Aiobaje) 3s09
% aoueLIeA sainjipuadxy % aoueLIRA sainjipuadx3y

yobpng pauoday jobpng payodoy
NVH90¥d MA NYH90¥d L1nav

2102 ‘0€ 1aquisydag ybnoayy 210z ‘L AInp polad Jo4

110Z 1ea weiboud - 19)IOpA PaJe20|SIg B HNPY — pleoqyseq [eloueul
juswidojanag 92.10)I0N\ MEWEIDBA




¢ abed

%LZ |8L€.8'888 $ | 08'v08'vEC $ | 8G°8L9°€ZL'L $ s|ejo L
%0Z |8L92L°'0€8 $ | 08'LPS'ELE $ | 8G'8L9'EVO’L $ ASO |BJo | -qng
%0 - - - s3s09 juedidiped 1aylQ
%2z | S¥'8LELS SS°LELOL 00°0S'c€L saolAIes aapoddng juedionied
%€EZ | 00°005°02 00°000°9 00°005'92 SAAIJUBIU| YINOA
%0 - - - juswAojdwg JswuNg Yinox
%6E | 8¥'6Z0°L0L £1'688'.9 LZ'6L6'VLL sdiyseonuaiddy / S1Mro
| sdiysuiaju| j 9sualadxg JIoM\
%¥bl | 26°80£°681 0068862 z6°'L6L°6L2 Buutel | yuedoiped
%0 - - - s1509 welboud 19yl
%Z | S06vL'LE SL'9b8 0Z'565°8¢€ sasuadx3 bunesadQ
%0 = - - 1509 saljioey
%81l | 88°0£€'8Ly $|L£68L°26 $|SZOLLLLS $ sasuadx3 yeis Alealeqg weiboid
sl : _ ‘HLNOA TO0HJS-40-1N0O
%LZ |00°2£L'86  $ | 00€92Le  $ | 0000008 % ASI [B101-gng
%0 | 00°000°S - 00°000°S $991AI9S sAlpoddns juedioied
%0¢ = juswailinbal YOIM - %0 | 00°000°Z} - 00°000Z} S8A1UBDU| UINOA
onl" — aje .
%L'VE = LLAd 918Y TEM %0 | 6V°0€6°6E - 6%°0€6°6€ juswAojdwz JawNg Yoz
. - - s)s09) buon |
ASO %S/ =juawallinbai yOIM -
ASI %6 ‘ASO %16 - LLAd QLA - ] . . REURU AL PR IR Ao
= = - Buiuieu ) juedidiped
ASI| %l Ufwo %€E6 - - - s1s0) weiboid 12y10
;39b6pnqg weuboud yyno "
ARG UINOA LLAd %E | S7°900°) 82°82 ELVEO') sesuadx3 bunesado
= - - 3s0D sauioe
%96 | 90°008 $|ervee'le ¢ |8L'veo'zz ¢ sasuadx3 yelg Liaaljag weiboid
S 18pun | (4oaQ) alA ‘HLINOA TOOHDS-NI
9 aduelepn m@.:.-..—m,_u_._@n_xm ﬂ@m—uﬂm |ejo | Eomﬁumo 3s09
g 1ebpng peuoday

L1102 ‘0¢ Jaquierdag ybnoayy 210z ‘I AInr poliad 1o
110¢ Jes ) Em..mo;m - lnoA — pJjeoqyse jeiloueuld
juswidojanag 9210410\ MEWIEDIICAA



1 abed

(Bupeaw Je panquisip aq [jim Lodey Jojus) SHIOM OS)

L102 ‘0¢ 4oquieydag ybnouayy 2102 ‘| AInr poliad Jo4
1102 1ea) weiabolid - SYIOM IS — pieoqyse( [eloueulq
juswdojanag 92.10PJIOA\ MELIBIDRAA



810°300UM@SSOJe

Jadeuelp @dueljdwo) 1@ dUewWI03d
ssoy Awy

LTOC ‘TC 13qWIBAON

}110doy 223uewioliad YOIM
pieog juswdo|onaqg 3241040\

SLNIWNY¥IA09 40 11IHNO)

1TVNOITDJ W

N0 IV IO ONTAOW NOIOTY TN >>s\<§<\s i




SIHIWNYIA09 40 11INNOD)

1Y NOIT9 W

§<<<Su<>> B

SL S €8 - S1v1OL
8T T ST - gangswel||im
EC i 4 - UMO013810305

- AJI0OH

Yinoj s}nNpvY

[/TOC ‘TE€ 4990100 — £10C T AInr
pojjoiu] /T Ad



SLHIWNY3IA09 40 11IKNOD)D

1Y NOT93H

MYWYDOUM

AN _ uJAW.W
‘Aj3y3i|s 1snlpe Aew siaquinu Jano-Adie)d, 2
%@.s«ww,,.:.
I 0 L UINOA [00YOS U]
0ce GL vl UINOA [00YO§ JO INO
(17 S 144 19XIOAA PSEVO[SI(
¢8¢ €8 661 Hnpy
paAIag
M J1an0-Auie uone|ndo
16 N LA O« jejndod

[TOC ‘TE 1890100 — /T0C ‘T AInr
POAIaS LT Ad



SINIWNYIA0D 40 11IHN0O)

1VNOIT93NY

>><<<§<>> T

'90Ue)SISSY
dI|gnd SUIAIDI3] 2J9M SIUDWI[|OJUT MBN JO %Il

"JUID1DQ S||DIS JISeg 9JaM SJUSWI||0JUT MBN JO %77
'9WOJUI MO| DJ9M SJUBWI||0JUT I NPY MON JO %78

:92IAJDS JO Aol 1npY



salIsnpu| Yid

D71 “$2139Y3uAs o13awied

110S9Yy |BISEO)) 13|U|

Auedwo) 110'S g H

1013SIQ Jamas pue ua3epn Aluno) umolasioan

$92IAJBS JI|ghd UMO1a81030

Jalremiysug

w4 meq Awejjag

BIP3IA] UOlUEY

oM €

J9jua) mc_c_m.‘_._. |EJIP3IA |[BUOISS3}0Ud 0c

>u_u e’ jo mc_c_m._._. |EIIP3IA @=2( =2°2d €
u:mrcn_o_m>mn_ JoaJe]) JO |O0oYIS O)lswl|ed ST
SO JB[IIN| £

J19H 8¢

3uip|a/ euljotey 8

uonelp -ASojouyaa) pue siaade) o4 Awspedy 7

| N A A A | | | O]

SJ01BJ1ICE SMAIpUY

:suol3ed07 3uluied] qor-ayl-up 0T

:SI19pINOId Sululed] 9|qisSi|3 8

STT

V101

09

YInop

8

Md

LS

sinpy

LT0T ‘T€ 1990120 — £L10Z ‘T AInr usamiag
Suluies) paialug syuedidiied




SINIWNY¥IA0Y &c 11I8N0)

1TYNOT93Y

MAVDDV

19y AylunpoddQ pue uoileAouU| 32JOPI0M WOIM JURISISSY JUsWISN(pY speJ] (yy.L
2ouesnsu| JuswAojdwaun N $921A49S Sulules] 1@ JuswAojdwy uesa1an :S1IA
luawssassy Aliqi813 pue uswAojdwaay y3y SDIIAIDS 195A Jaudepn (dMW

LBOE 0 (188 |¥6F| O | O | 99 (9P9T|LTAd SIVLOL|| 9ZLZ 0 [LEOT(ZZL| O | TS |6OT|L08 |LTADSIVIOL| | SOE9 | vT (99ST|8OTZ|ZvZ | 89T | 9ZE | IBBT |LTAd STV.LOL
8L 0 | BLT |94T| 0 | O | ZZ | BOY p=qoi20 (443 0 |T9Z (EOE| O | ¥YT | ¥Z | OPZ 290320 (7414 0 |6vb (SV6| O | 6F | S6 PES paqoIdQ0
169 0 [£oz|ozr| O | O | vT | OSE pdas €69 0 |v9Z|€TZ| 0 | 8 | 62 |6LT pdas TIST | O |ZZE|219| vT | €V | ©L | 9vp pdos
8.8 0 S9Z [OTT| 0 | 0 | £T | 98p psndny €69 0 |20E|2ZT| O | LT | Lz |S2z psnany LOST | €T | 08V | OCE [ LIT| S | ¥L 85t psndny
VEL 0 [TeEz (88| 0 | O | €T |2ow fAinr 86% 0 (oTZ| ¥8 | O | ZT | 62 | €9T finr STZT | T |STE |TE€Z|TITT| TE | €8 | Evv AInr
$BIINIDS e CERIIVELS
[} ssa | voim [ IN | VIY|(VYVL[SIBA| dM v 17101 ssa [voim| IN [ V3IY|VVL[SI2A| dM v ssa [voim| 1IN |V3IH|VVYL| SIBA | dM
Tv1i0lL V101
aansbury umojebioan |ejseod

gLL'el §91UN0Y |1V - [Bj0L Buiuuny

1102 Ad

uoibay meweooep) - Hoday diel] Iejuad SYIOM IS



